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1. Name of Property
historic name

other names/site number LAKE ROLAND HISTORIC DISTRICT (preferred) BA-1274

2. Location .

street & number Robert E. Lee Memorial Park N/A[_Inot for publication

city, town Baltimore [X ] vicinity

state Marylandcode MD county Baltimore code 005 zip code 21209

3. Classification

Ownership of Property Category of Property Number of Resources within Property
[ lprivate [ building(s) Contributing Noncontributing
public-local district 1 3 buildings
public-State [ Isite 2 0 sites
D public-Federal D structure 18 7 structures
[ object 2 0 objects
23 10 Total
Name of related muiltiple property listing: Number of contributing resources previously
N/A fisted in the National Register ____ 0

4. State/Federal Agency Certification

As the designated authority under the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as amended, | hereby certify that this
nomination D request for determination of eligibility meets the documentation standards for registering properties in the
National Register of Historic Places and meets the procedural and professional requirements set forth in 36 CFR Part 60.

in my opinion, the property meets Ddoes not meet the National Register criteria. DSee continuat 7 sheet.
2 g/Zs (72
pdfe

Sig/fwd o certitying official  STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER /

Sgte or Federal agency and bureau

In my opinion, the property D meets Ddoes not meet the National Register criteria. DSee continuation sheet.

Signature of commenting or other official Date

State or Federal agency and bureau

5. National Park Service Certification
|, hereby, certify that this property is:

[ Jentered in the National Register.
D See continuation sheet.
[ ] determined eligible for the National
Register. D See continuation sheet.
—_[_]determined not eligible for the
National Register.

[ Iremoved from the National Register.
Dother, (explain:)

Signature of the Keeper Date of Action




6. Function or Use BA-1274

Historic Functions (enter categories from instructions) Current Functions {enter categories from instructions)
GOVERNMENT /public works '__LANDSCAPE/park
LANDSCAPE/park

7. Description

Architectural Classification Materials (enter categories from instructions)
(enter categories from instructions)

foundation __ STONE

GREEK REVIVAL walls STONE
roof SLATE
other WOOD

Describe present and historic physical appearance.
DESCRIPTION SUMMARY:

The Lake Roland Historic District consists of a man-made lake,
portions of the Jones Falls and Roland Run streambeds, and portions
of the rights-of-way (R.0.W.) of the former Green Spring Valley
Railroad and the Northern Central Railroad. The district
encompasses the head of the Green Spring Valley north of Baltimore
City, along with a section of Jones Falls and its tributaries. The
setting of the district is within a forested valley bordered by
hills and rocky prominences. The central portion of the historic
district is occupied by Lake Roland. The lake is irregqularly
shaped and crossed by the north-south R.0.W. of the former Northern
Central Railroad. The lake retains its appearance from the period
of significance, although there are some shoreline changes at its
far northern and western edges. A stone dam capped by a stone
valve house, built in 1858-1861, is located at the south edge of
Lake Roland and spans the rocky gorge of Jones Falls. The dam and
valve house, along with their associated gateworks, underground
brick aqueduct, and waste weir remain essentially as constructed.
South of the dam, the wooded ravine containing Jones Falls retains
its appearance from the period of significance. The R.0.W. of the
former Northern Central Railroad is near the southern end of the
lake. The southwest portion of the district includes a portion of
the former Green Spring Valley Railroad R.0.W. and various bridges

and structures. The embankment and bridge abutments of the
Northern Central R.O.W. remain. The lake is surrounded by open
areas and woods. The district 1s surrounded generally by

residential property on the southwest and northeast and Robert E.
Lee Park to the west.

[X] see continuation sheet No. 5
For GENERAL DESCRIPTION




8. Statement of Significance BA-1274

Centifying official has consndered the significance of this property in relation to other properties:
D nationally D statewide - X|locally

~—. Applicable National Register Criteria A DB C DD

. Criteria Considerations (Exceptions) [ JA [ 18 [Jc [Jo [Je [JF [Je

Areas of Significance (enter categories from instructions) Period of Significance Significant Dates
Community Planning and Development 1858-1915 1858
Engineering 1915

Cultural Affiliation
N/A

Significant Person Architect/Builder
N/A Slade, James, C.E.

State significance of property, and justify criteria, criteria considerations, and areas and periods of significance noted above.

SIGNIFICANCE SUMMARY:

The Lake Roland Historic District is eligible for 1listing
under criterion A for association with an event important in
Baltimore city history and under criterion C for its design and

P construction features. Lake Roland was developed in the mid
nineteenth century as a part of the city’s municipal water system.
From 1804 to 1854, Baltimore was dependent upon a privately-owned
water company. In 1854 the city bought the entire holdings of the
Baltimore Water Company and began expansion of the facilities.
Lake Roland was built as the main reservoir. Construction began in
1858. The dam and a Greek Revival wvalve house, both of stone
construction and still standing, were finished by 1862. Lake
Roland’s role as part of the water system was terminated in 1915
when the system was significantly altered. The lake was abandoned,
apparently because of silting problems. In 1916 some land was sold
to a country club. Eventually the lake came under the charge of
the city department of recreation and parks. Significant historic
features of Lake Roland include the lake, the dam and supporting
walls, the valve house, and surrounding park area. The period of
significance for this historic association ranges from 1858, the
date construction began, through 1915, when the property ceased
being used as part of the municipal water system. Lake Roland, and
its accompanying dam structure and valve house, is an important
example in Maryland of a major public engineering work, comparable
to the Washington, D.C. water system which includes the Cabin John
Agqueduct in Montgomery County. Virtually intact, although the lake
itself regularly fills with silt, this resource, particularly the
dam and valve house, provide a record of the level of technology in
engineering in Maryland at the time it was built.

[X] see continuation sheet No. 21
For HISTORIC CONTEXT and MARYLAND COMPRE-
HENSIVE HISTORIC PRESERVATION PLAN data.




9. Major Bibliographical References

BA-1274

See Continuation Sheet No. 34

Previous documentation on file (NPS):

Dpreliminary determination of individual listing (36 CFR 67)
has been requested

Dpreviously listed in the National Register

[ ]previously determined eligible by the National Register

. [_—_\designated a National Historic Landmark

Drecorded by Historic American Buildings
Survey #

[Irecorded by Historic American Engineering
Record #

See continuation sheet No. 34

Primary location of additional data:
I:]State historic preservation office
[l Other State agency
DFederal agency
Locail government
[ university
[X]other
Specify repository:
Robert E. Lee Memorial Park Conservancy

. ical
/m\10 Geographicai Data

Acreage of property __ 281 Acres

USGS Quad: Cockeysville, MD

UTM References Bal’gimore West,
Al1,8] [315,8[2:3.0]
Zone  Easting

ci1.8} 1315,719:5,0]

MD
4.,316,214,8,0]
Northing

l4,315,9{4,1,0]

81,8 13]5:9/0:4,0 [4.3(6,000 750
Zone  Easting Northing
Dl1,8] 13/5.713,4,0 l&3l61120

[ ] see continuation sheet

Verbal Boundary Description

See Continuation Sheet No. 35

[X]see continuation sheet No. 35

Boundary Justification

The district focuses only on the period of use of the lake as a part of Baltimore's
municipal water system and the rights of way existent when the lake was developed.
The district encompasses only these lands which remain undeveloped.

[_—_\See continuation sheet

11. Form Prepared By

nameftitle

organization

street & number

city or town

Ward Bucher, A.I.A., principal apnd Susan Cook, historian

Ward Bucher Architect date June 30, 1991

1744 Corcoran Street, N.W. telephone (202) 387-0061
Washington state D.C zip code __20009
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RESOURCE CHART:

CONTRIBUTING BUILDINGS - 1
Valve House at Dam
NON-CONTRIBUTING BUILDINGS - 3

Concession Building
Restroom Building
Caretaker’s House

CONTRIBUTING SITES - 2

Northern Central R.O.W. i
Green Spring Valley R.O.W.

NON-CONTRIBUTING - O
CONTRIBUTING STRUCTURES - 18

o Dam and Related Improvements

Conduit

East Carriage Drive

Foundation Wall at Parking Area

Culvert at Parking Area

Arched Stone Bridge at East Carriage Drive

Bridge Abutments at Bridge South of the Dam

West Carriage Drive _

Bridge Abutments at Northern Central Bridge cover Lake Roland

Embankment at Northern Central R.O.W.

Bridge Abutments at Green Spring Valley Bridge over Jones Falls

Arched Stone Bridge at Green Spring Valley R.O.W.

Retaining Wall at Green Spring Valley R.O.W.

Bridge Abutments at Green Spring Valley R.O.W. 2400 feet west of Northern
Central R.O.W.

Bridge Abutments at Green Spring Valley R.O.W. 1400 feet west of Northern
Central R.O.W.

Stone Culvert at Green Spring Valley R.O.W. 1100 feet north of Northern
Central R.O.W.

Stone Culvert at Green Spring Valley R.O.W. 800 feet west of Northern
Central R.O.W.

Track at Green Spring Valley R.O.W.

See Continuation Sheet No. 4
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RESOURCE CHART: (cont)

NON~CONTRIBUTING STRUCTURES - 7

Parking Area at East Carriage Drive

Boat Shelter

Fire Pits

Bridge over Jones Falls South of Dam

Shelter at Relay Hill

Bridge over Jones Falls at Green Spring Valley R.O.W.
Track at Northern Central R.O.W.

CONTRIBUTING OBJECTS - 2

Fence at East Carriage Drive
Marker at Green Spring Valley R.O.W.

NON-CONTRIBUTING OBJECTS - O

See Continuation Sheet No. 5
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GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

THE LAKE AND TRIBUTARIES

Lake Roland is located at the original confluence of Jones
Falls and Roland Run at the head of the Green Spring Valley.
These, and numerous other small streams, drain the Green Spring
Valley watershed. Jones Falls flows west to east and 1is the
largest stream in the valley. 1Its tributary, Roland Run, flows
north to south. The flow from these streams and the steep banks of
the surrounding hills was the reasons this site was selected to
create a water reservoir. The site of the dam itself was a
relatively narrow ravine on Jones Falls with high rocky banks at
the south end of Lake Roland.

The lake snakes northward from the dam and is bounded by the
steep wooded slopes of the surrounding hills at the north, east and
o south shores, and by a flood plain marsh at the west shore. Rock
' outcroppings form cliffs at the perimeter of the lake at several
locations. Arms of the lake extend north up Roland Run and west up
Jones Falls. Since construction of the lake created a wetland
marsh, siltation has filled in a portion of the shoreline at the
west boundary where Jones Falls and Roland Run enter the lake. The
remainder of the lake retains its appearance from the period of
significance. Lake Roland is a contributing open-space with a high
level of integrity and an exceptionally high level of historic and

scenic significance to the nomination.

Jones Falls flows east from the western boundary of the
district to the lake and then continues flowing south below the dam
to the southern boundary of the district. Roland Run flows south

from the northern boundary of the district to the lake. In
addition, many smaller un-named creeks flow into the lake from all
sides. The rocky watercourses of all these streams within the

district remain essentially as they were when the dam was
completed, and are contributing resources with exceptionally high
levels of integrity and historic and scenic significance to the
nomination. :

THE DAM, VALVE HOUSE AND CONDUIT

The dam is oriented approximately in an east-west direction.
The dam has a rear face sloped at approximately 60 degrees from the

See Continuation Sheet No. 6
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horizontal on the lake side and a front spillway face sloped at
approximately 45 degrees on the downstream side. The spillway is

curved convexly at the top and concavely at the base. It is of
solid rubble stone construction on the interior, and is faced with
rectangular rusticated stone blocks. When the lake is full, the

water flows over the top of the dam and down the sloped spillway
which is approximately 120 feet between abutment walls. The height
from the water at the base to the top of the spillway is
approximately 40 feet. The dam abutments projecting six feet above
the spillway and the walls enclosing the waste weir on the east
side of the dam are also constructed with rusticated cut stone
blocks. The sloped portions of the dam on both sides of the
spillway are covered with boulder sized rip rap. A small secondary
rubble stone dam forms a pond at the base of the main dam. The dam
and its related structures have not been altered since they were
constructed between 1858 and 1861. Some of the coping stones of
the abutment walls below the spillway are missing.

"The core of the over fall and the greater portion of the wing
walls are formed of heavy rubble work, but the exterior of the gate
chambers, the side walls and face of the overfall, and all other
exposed parts of the dam, are made of large blocks of cut stone -
called rock ashlar work - the interior of the gate chambers and the
shell of the gate house alone being composed of fine cut or dressed
ashlar work. A large portion of the rubble stone was obtained from
the rough granitic rock of the neighboring hill sides; but all the
cut work was made of lime stone (sic), principally obtained from
the extensive marble quarries at Texas, in Baltimore county."!

The Lake Roland dam is a contributing resource with an
exceptionally high level of integrity and historic, architectural
and engineering significance to the nomination.

A one story gabled valve house is located above the level of
the lake on a pier on the east side of the dam. The stone building
is in the Classical Revival style with pedimented gable ends; a
simple cornice on all sides of the building; smooth cut stone
walls; and heavily quoined corners, windows, and door openings. It
is rectangular in plan and approximately 36 feet by 28 feet 6

1 Annual Report of the Water Department of the City of

Baltimore, 1863, Baltimore, 54.

See Continuation Sheet No. 7
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inches in size with its long axis in the east-west direction. The
valve house has a single doorway with a pair of paneled wood doors
facing Lake Side Drive on the east, two windows on both the north
and south sides and a single window facing the dam on the west side
of the building. Carved above the door in relief block letters is
"TLake Roland. 1861." The interior wythes of the walls are brick.
Some of the cornice stones have fallen and the valve house is in
need of repair. The valve house has not been altered.

"The gate chambers consist of the two distinct apartments, the
floors of which are at the respective heights of 201 and 210 feet
above tide - or respectively 24 and 15 feet below the crest of the
dam, and the usual surface of the lake. The lower chamber is
provided with gates which regulate the discharge of water through
the waste flume, and by means of which the lake can be drained to
the bottom. The higher chamber is provided with gates by which the
flow of water into the conduit is regulated; and another gate for

/ occasional use, when a connection between the waste and conduit
T chambers may be needed.

The gate chambers are enclosed by a substantial stone house, upon
the floor of which are placed the screw-stands of the several
gates."? '

Although the valve gates and associated mechanisms are
reportedly still in place, it is not known whether they are still
operable.

The pier supporting the valve house projects into Lake Roland
on the north and west sides of the building and adjoins the sloped
rip rapped face of the dam on its south side. The walls of the
pier are faced with rusticated rectangular cut stone blocks. The
pier has a 38 inch high wrought iron railing with round vertical
bars and cast iron end posts at its north and west edges. The
railing is in need of repair.

The valve house, with its supporting pier and gate valves, is
a contributing resource with a high level of integrity and an
exceptionally high level of historic and architectural significance
to the nomination.

E Ibid.

See Continuation Sheet No. 8
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Starting at the valve house, an underground 6 foot 3 inch
diameter brick lined agqueduct extends south on the east side of
Jones Falls approximately 3% miles to Hampden Reservoir in
Baltimore City. The aqueduct’s condition is unknown, its integrity
cannot be assessed at this time, and it has an exceptionally high
historic significance to the nomination of the historic district.

LANDSCAPED ELEMENTS

In the year after completion of the Lake Roland dam, 1862, the
Baltimore Water Engineer improved the land surrounding the southern
half of the 1lake for recreational use. The landscaped area
extended from the Northern Central Railroad on the west past the
dam on the south side of the lake to Woodbrook Lane on the east.
These site improvements included carriage drives, bridges, grassy
open areas, and tree plantings.

S~ The east carriage drive, now known as Lake Side Drive, is the

: main entrance road to the Robert E. Lee Park. It extends
approximately one mile from the intersection of Jones Falls Road
past the east side of the dam to Woodbrook Lane.

From Jones Falls Road to the dam, a distance of approximately
one half a mile, Lake Side Drive is located along the east side of
Jones Falls. Lake Side Drive intersects with Hollins Lane on its
east side and the bridge over Jones Falls on 1its west side,
approximately 400 feet south of the dam.

Lake Side Drive continues north of the dam along the east side
of the lake until it merges with Woodbrook Lane, an additional
distance of approximately % mile. Approximately 400 feet north of
the dam, Lake Side Drive widens into a parking area. From Jones
Falls Road to the parking area, Lake Side Drive is approximately 15
feet 1in width, slightly crowned, asphalt paved, gently sloped, and
essentially straight. The property in this area on the east side
of Lake Side Drive, and the banks of Jones Falls from Jones Falls
Road to the bridge are wooded and steeply sloped.

Lake Side Drive and the adjoining landscape elements from
Jones Falls Road to the parking area maintain their original size,
location, and shape, and are a contributing resource with a high
level of integrity and historic and scenic significance.

(

See Continuation Sheet No. 9
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A fence with circa 1862 cast iron fence posts lines the west
side of ‘Lake Side Drive from the intersection with Hollins Lane to
a stone wall south of the valve and continues north of the Valve
House. The posts are approximately 4 inches in diameter and in the
form of a small diameter wood post with vertically grooved bark,

axe hewn top and pruned tree limbs. The posts were originally
connected with two horizontal 1% inch diameter pipe rails. The
pipe rails have been replaced with steel cable. The fence is a

contributing resource with a low level of integrity and a high
level of historic and architectural significance whose contribution
could be enhanced by sympathetic restoration. The asphalt paved
parking area was constructed circa 1965, and slopes upward toward
the east. The rectangular parking area is approximately 60 feet by
200 feet in size, with the long axis in the east-west direction.
The parking area was constructed after the period of significance,
and is an open-space which does not contribute to the significance
of the nomination.

An open boat shelter, with low pitched gable roof supported by
arched laminated wood columns constructed circa 1965, is located on
the lake shore north of the dam on the west side of the parking
area. The shelter has a rectangular plan approximately 30 feet by
45 feet in size with the 1long axis oriented in the east-west
direction and is supported by a concrete pier which projects into
Lake Roland. The boat shelter is unaltered, was constructed after
the period of significance, and does not contribute to the
significance of the nomination.

A one story hipped roofed concession building is located on
the north side of the parking area. The building has a rectangular
plan approximately 14 feet by 25 feet in size, with the long axis
in the east-west direction. The roof 1is covered with asphalt
shingles and the walls are roughly squared and coursed fieldstone.
The concession building was constructed after the period of
significance, 1is wunaltered, and does not contribute to the
significance of the historic district.

At the east end of the parking area, a dry laid fieldstone-
walled pit approximately 9 feet 4 inches by 8 feet 6 inches, frames
the openings of two dry laid arched fieldstone culverts constructed
in 1877. Some of the coping stones have fallen into the pit. Both
culverts are oriented in an east-west direction and are
approximately 4 feet in diameter. One culvert leads from the run

See Continuation Sheet No. 10
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on the east to the pit and the second culvert leads from the pit
westward to the lake. The second culvert is framed on the west end
with handhewn rectangular stone blocks and wedge shaped voussoirs
forming a Roman arch. The culvert structures are a contributing
resource with a low level of integrity and a high level of historic
and engineering significance whose contribution could be enhanced
by sympathetic restoration.

On the south side of the parking area, is a stone foundation
wall which is the remains of the original gatekeeper’s cottage.
The wall is "L" shaped in plan, is 57 feet by 5 feet 4 inches, 18
inches in width, and varies from 4 to 6 feet in height. The wall
is made of coursed fieldstone. The foundation wall is a
contributing resource with a low level of integrity and a high
level of historic significance.

North of the parking area, the landscape was designed as an
o open sodded glade with widely spaced specimen trees on the slope
' between the lake shore on the west and Lake Side Drive on the east.
The landscape is essentially unaltered, except for the growth of
the trees and the construction of scattered low stone semicircular
fire pits. This open-space is a contributing resource of historic

and scenic significance to the nomination.

Lake Side Drive north of the parking area follows the land
contours and is approximately 12 feet wide, gravel surfaced and
steeply sloped with many tight curves. Lake Side Drive terminates
at a gate at its north end where it joins Woodbrook Lane at the
boundary of Robert E. Lee Park. The design of Lake Side Drive
provides many panoramic views of Lake Roland and the surrounding
vistas. On the east and west of Lake Side Drive are steep densely
wooded slopes unchanged since the period of significance. This
portion of Lake Side Drive maintains its original size, shape and
location and is a contributing resource with a high level of
integrity and historic and scenic significance to the nomination.

Lake Side Drive crosses a creek on an arched stone bridge
approximately 750 feet north of the parking area. The circa 1862
stone bridge is built of squared and roughly coursed fieldstone
with cut limestone voussoirs, and has a single Roman arch with a
span of approximately six feet over the creek. The stone wing
walls project above the road surface to form solid railings.
Although the railings are missing some coping stones, the bridge is

See Continuation Sheet No. 11
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essentially unaltered and has a high level of integrity and
architectural and historical significance to the nomination.

Immediately to the north of the bridge, Lake Side Drive
intersects with the road to Lake Side Park which follows the stream
bed east. Most of the road to Lake Side Park lies outside of the
historic district and is of no significance to the nomination.

Lake Side Drive intersects with the bridge over Jones Falls
approximately 400 feet south of the dam. The bridge rests on stone
abutments constructed of rectangular rusticated blocks, built in
1871, and two intermediate concrete piers. The span between the
abutments is approximately 107 feet. The steel plate girder bridge
resting on the abutments was constructed circa 1953. The surface
of the bridge is concrete and is approximately 12 feet in width.
The railings are 3 inch diameter metal pipe rails with chain 1link
mesh. The appearance of the abutments is unchanged from the period

oy of significance, they are a contributing resource with a high level
of integrity and historic significance to the nomination. The
bridge and piers are unaltered except for the addition of the chain
1ink mesh, were constructed after the period of significance, and
do not contribute to the nomination.

The original designed landscape of Relay Hill consisted of
heavy tree plantings along the shores of the lake with open sodded
areas behind the trees. There is a belt of trees along the lake
with the sodded area extending over the crown of the hill. This
planting scheme has been maintained since the period of
significance, is unaltered except for the growth of trees, and is
a contributing resource with a high level of integrity and historic
and scenic significance to the nomination.

A one story hipped roof restroom building is located on the
west side of the carriage drive directly west of the bridge over
Jones Falls. The building contains two restrooms and a garage.
The restroom building is rectangular in plan and approximately 21
feet 4 inches by 31 feet 2 inches in size with its long axis in the
cast-west direction. The walls are roughly squared random laid
fieldstone and the roof is slate. The restroom building is
unaltered, was constructed after the period of significance, and
does not contribute to the significance of the nomination.

See Continuation Sheet No. 12
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A one story gable roofed caretaker’s house constructed circa
1950, is located immediately west of the west carriage drive north
of the restroom building. The house is T-shaped in plan and
approximately 38 feet by 40 feet in size. The walls are battened
plywood, the windows are wood casements and the roof material is

asphalt shingles. The house was built after the period of
significance and does not contribute to the significance of the
nomination.

At the top of Relay Hill in the center of the west carriage
drive loop, is a one story gable roofed shelter constructed in
1947. The shelter is rectangular in plan, open sided and
approximately 8 feet by 24 feet in size. The columns and low
perimeter walls are constructed of roughly squared fieldstone. The
roof is supported on open wood trusses. The shelter is unaltered,
was constructed after the period of significance, and does on
contribute to the significance of the nomination.

The remaining land which was acquired in 1857 to construct
Lake Roland has been left in its natural state. This area includes
the land bordering the lake shore from the intersection of Lake
Side Drive and Woodbrook Lane north to the Northern Central R.O.W.
and from the Northern Central R.0.W. west to the Green Spring
Valley R.O.W. Topography is characterized by steep, wooded
hillsides separated by rocky streams flowing to the lake. At
several locations rock promontories form cliffs bordering the lake.
A local landmark is a small cave known as Tinkerbelle’s Cave on the
shore of Lake Roland opposite the dam. These areas are essentially
unaltered from the period of significance, except for planting
growth, and are a contributing resource with an exceptionally high
level of integrity and historic and scenic significance to the
property.

RAILROAD RIGHTS-OF-WAY

The Northern Central Railroad line (successor to the Baltimore
& Susquehanna) began construction in 1831 and is still in operation
as a single 1line freight railroad. The railroad enters the
district at the junction with the Green Spring Valley line on the
west side of Jones Falls and Relay Hill, crosses the lake in a
north-south direction on a causeway and bridge, and continues on
the east side of the district to the northern border.
Approximately 20,000 cubic yards of £ill were added to the railroad

See Continuation Sheet No. 13
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embankment at the time the Lake Roland dam was constructed. During
the period of significance, the Northern Central Railroad had two
parallel tracks. The current steel plate girder bridge over the
lake and its central pier support were constructed in 1923 and the
rail was laid in 1924. The bridge is supported on abutments
constructed circa 1861 of rusticated stone blocks. The Maryland
Central Light Rail Transit line track is under construction along
the Northern Central R.0.W. The embankment, bridge abutments, and
the 1924 bridge are essentially unaltered. The embankment and
bridge abutments are contributing resources with a high level of
integrity and historic and engineering significance to the
nomination. The bridge, central pier, and track structures were
built after the period of significance and do not contribute to the
significance of the nomination.

The Green Spring Valley line R.O.W. starts at the junction
with the Northern Central R.0.W. at the site of the former Relay
i House (later Hollins Station) northwest of the Lake Roland dam and
continues west past the boundary of the historic district. The
R.0.W. 1is oriented approximately in a north-south direction
starting at the site of the Relay House, and then turning to an
east~-west direction at the junction of Jones Falls and Lake Roland.
The Green Spring Valley R.O.W. forms part of the southern and
western boundaries of -the historic district. The railroad was
originally constructed circa 1831 with a single line for horsedrawn
cars to connect Green Spring at the head of Jones Falls with the
Northern Central. Portions of the railroad were reconstructed
before 1887, and new rails were laid circa 1902.

Immediately west of the Northern Central Railroad, a single
standard gauge track continues north and west approximately % mile.
The rails were manufactured in Scranton, Pennsylvania and are dated
1901 and 1902. The gravel roadbed, embankments and cuts, and ties
remain from the end of the rails ‘to the western boundary of the
historic district. The cuts and fills of the railroad embankment
remain essentially unchanged, although volunteer plants have grown
along the R.O.W. The track and engineered cut and fills are
contributing resources with a high level of integrity and historic
significance to the nomination, whose contribution could be
enhanced by sympathetic rehabilitation.

Circa 1860 stone culverts are located approximately 800 feet
and 1100 feet north of the Northern Central line and are oriented

See Continuation Sheet No. 14
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in an east-west direction. These culverts provide drainage from

the valleys on the west side of the R.0.W. to Lake Roland. The
retaining walls at the lake are constructed of squared stone blocks
with 4 feet by 4 feet square openings at the mouth of the culverts.
The lintel stones over the openings are approximately 8 feet in
length. The culverts are unaltered and are contributing resources
with an exceptionally high level of integrity and a high level of
significance to the nomination.

A pair of «circa 1859 bridge abutments are located
approximately 1400 feet west of the Northern Central line along the
Green Spring Valley R.O0.W. on either side of a small creek. The
walls are constructed of fieldstone masonry with a soft mortar.
The north abutment is unaltered and only the foundation of the
south abutment remains. The abutments are a contributing resource
with a low level of integrity whose contribution could be enhanced
by sympathetic restoration.

A circa 1859 retaining wall constructed of drylaid fieldstone
masonry, is located approximately 2400 feet north of the Northern
Central line along the Green Spring Valley R.O.W. The retaining
wall is located on the west side of the railroad embankment at the
bottom of a valley. Silt has covered the opening of the culvert
beneath the embankment. Approximately 50 feet west of the
retaining wall, are a pair of bridge abutments constructed of
fieldstone masonry with a soft mortar. The retaining wall and
bridge abutments are unaltered and are contributing resources with
a high 1level of integrity and historic significance to the
nomination. '

A circa 1859 cast-iron milepost, which is V-shaped in plan and
approximately 12 inches by 12 inches by 5 feet in height, 1is
located one mile west of the Northern Central junction. The marker
has raised numerals with 1 on the west side and 7 on the east side.
These numbers indicate the distance to the site of the former
Hollins Station at the east end of the Green Spring Valley line and
to Owings Mills at the west end of the line. The marker is a
contributing resource with an exceptionally high level of integrity
and a high level of historic significance to the nomination.

A circa 1859 stone masonry bridge with an 8 foot diameter
Roman style arch spans a stream approximately 5600 feet west of the
Northern Central junction. The masonry is constructed of roughly

See Continuation Sheet No. 15
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squared fieldstone with a soft mortar. The bridge is unaltered and
a contributing resource with an exceptionally high 1level of
integrity and historic significance to the nomination.

A circa 1924 steel plate girder bridge rests on circa 1859
rusticated stone abutments at Jones Falls near the western boundary
of the historic district. The abutments are constructed of large
rectangular hewn stone blocks with rusticated faces. The abutments
have corbeled edges and are 21 feet 2 inches wide at the top.
Although the abutments are of sufficient width to accommodate two
tracks, the current bridge is of single track width and spans 55
feet 7 inches. The ties remain in place and support a recently
constructed footbridge. The abutments are unaltered, and a
contributing resource with a high level of integrity and historic
significance to the nomination. The bridge was constructed after
the period of significance, is of uncertain integrity, and does not
contribute to the nomination.

See Continuation Sheet No. 16
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PHASE 11 REBORT Lake Roland Dam
H r h 7
NATIONAL DAM INSPECTION PROGRAM Lo, O (AL st
LAKE ROLAND DAM Corps of Engineers
NATIONAL 1.D. NO. MD 104 Julv 1979

1.1 General

a. Authcrity. The study was performed pursuant to the authority
granted by The Naticnal Dam Inspection Act, Public Law 92-367,
tc the Secretary of the Army, through the Corps of Engineers,
to conduct inspections of dams throughout the United States.

b. Purpcse. The purpose of this study is to evaluate if the dam
cecnstitutes a hazard to human life or property.

1.2 Description of Project

a. Dam and Appurtenances. The dam structure consists of an
overflow section located between two non-overflow sections.
(Refer to Drawing ho. 2.)

1)  Norn-Overflow Sections. The non-overflow sections consist

P 0T tw0 stione biOCK wails with soil and rock backfill
cover. The non-cverflow sections extend from each side
of the overflow section {scillway) located at mid-dam.
The ieft (soutn) and right [north) non-overflow sections
measure acoroximately €4 ft. ano 126 ft., respectively.
Meximum ocwnstream toe to crest height is about 31 ft.
The dcwnstrearm non-overfiow section slopes have 2H:1V
inclinations.

ny
~

Cverlow Section and Appurtenances. Flood discharge
“aciiities consist of an overtiow section (spillway)
iocated at mid-da~, and a rcunc arch conduit which serves
2s a reservoir drain.

The 120 ft. wide overflow section has a 1H:2V upstream
oce, 2.5¥:1.85V downstream sipcoe, and 0gee Shape crest.
e crest is set at E1. 225, six (6) ft. below the tor of
the non-gverflow sections. Aormal base flow and flood
flows are cischarged througn the overflow section.

The reservcir drair consitt: cf a round arch conduit
measuring € 1. at the basz. with 4 ft, high wails, and a
rcung arcr tor secticn of 3 ft. radius. The reservoir
crain concuit extencs frcm the Influent Gate House tc the
Jeft (south) cverflow secticn sidewall, located 160 ft.
cownstream of the dam.

b. Locazion. Lake koland Dam is locates in Baltimore County,
Mzr,Tarc, aporoxirately 0.45 mi. rorth of the city limits of N
Baltimcre. The dam 1s situatea or Jones Falls, a south flowing
tritutary cf the Patacscc River.

Cize Classification. Based on a maximum dam height of 31 ft.

anc a tcc or cam stcrage cagacity of 1,867 ac.-ft. {excluding

secirient storage), the darm facility is classified as an 'intermediate”
Ssize structure.

i See Continuation Sheet No. 17
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d. Hazard Classification. Lake Roland Dam is located 0.45 mi.
upstream from the city limits of Baltimore, Maryland. Sub-
stential property camage and loss of life is expected to occur
in tne Jones Falls floodplain in the event of dam failure.

The Jones Falls floodplain includes sections of the following
communities: Bare H11ls, Mount Washington, Village of Cross
keys, m0dcberry, Hampden, ano Baltimore City. The dam is
therefore accoraingly classified as a "high" hazard structure.

e. Owrersnip. lake Roland Dam is owned by the City of Baltimore,
Bait:mcre, Maryland. The Department of Public Works (Water
Civision) is responsible for the operation and maintenance of
the siide cate lifting mechanisms located in the Influent Gate
-cuse. The Bureau of Parks eno Recreation is responsible for
the maintenance of lLake Roland Dam and reservoir.

f. Furccse of Tem. Lake Roland Cam and reservoir were originally
irntenced to supply water for the City of Baltimore. However,
‘ts use for this purpose was abandoned in }315. Since this

ti-e, Leke folang has been prirarily used for recreational

curgcses.  Lake Rolana Dam has a flood runoff storage capacity
of adout E87 ac.-ft.

e = ¢. CJesicn erc Comstruction risterv. Construction of Lake Roland
= c2™ w3s started 1n 260 accorcing to dateo construction drawings.
= "e cate, Juiy 23, 1861, is ciscernible on an inscribed capping
- store lccatec at the richt non-overflow dam section. This
- cate is cresumed to be the construction completion date. The
e c3ng “olang-rampcen water sucoly conduit was sealed with a
- = reirfcrcea concrete plug on April 18, 1838.

g g “. Norm2i Ccerating Frocedure.  Lake Roland Dam operates as an
. LnIITITCliec siruciure anc hence, does not require a dam
=z tercer. ncer normal ccerating conditions, pool level is

= = mairtzines at Bl 225, the crest level of the uncontrolled
e Cvert cw cam sectien.
- T.I Fertirent Tzt

- U
Iz 2. Irattaze Area 36.8 sq. mi.
S & Disciwerse 2t Jam Feicilisy

c = “axi—u~ xrown fioog at cam facility Unknown
< -723%8C C.- “lcw secticn capacity at tep

. - 27 cam eievation 5,400 cfs
=P . Ilevaticn "‘eet z:.ove MSL)

2 =g Constructed too of dam .23
o hcrmal pool E1. 225
- =z Cvef":w section crest ENIN225
T L = Maxi=ym taiiwater Unknown
- -2stream invert ¢f cutlet fipe E1. 201
Zownstrear invert of outlet pine El. 200=
Strez~tedg at tce of dam E1. 200+
— 2

See Continuation Sheet No. 18
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Reservoir Length

Length of maximum pool
Length of normal pool

Total Storage
Constructed top of dam
Overflow section crest
Normal pool level
Sediment pool

Reserveoir Surface

Constructed top of dam
Overflow section crest
Normal pool

Non-overflcw Sections

Type
Lencth
Rignt seciion
Le‘t section
Feignt
Sice sicpes
Downstrea—
Upstream (submerged)

Tvoe

wWicth

Crest eievaticn

Gate

Sice slcees
Comnstrean
Upstree~

L)

1.75 mi.
1.50 mi.

1,867 ac.-ft.
1,000 ac.-ft.
1,000 ac.-ft.
Unknown

113 acres
100 acres
100 acres

Stone masonry

126 ft.
64 ft.
31 ft.

2H:1V
Unknown

Found arch conduit, stone biock
construction

160 ft.

Two 4.5 dia. slide gates

Ogee

120 ft.

225 ft., MSL
None

1H:2V

2.5r:1.5V

Lake Rolana Dam
Dept. of the Armyv
Corps of Encineers
Julv 1979

National Dam Inspecticn

Rogram

See Continuation Sheet No. 19
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Lake Roland Dam
Natonal Dam Inspection Program

SECTION 2 Dept. of the Army

DESIGN DATA Corps of Engineers
July 1979

2.1 Design

a. Data Available., The following available data may be obtained
from the Maryland Water Resources Administration or the City
of Baltimore, Department of Public Works (water Division).

1)  Hydrology arc Hydrzulics. Unit and inflow flood hydro-
graphs, and a summary of 50 year frequency and PMF peak
inflows were obtained from Jones Falls Flood Control Study,
Baltimore, Maryland. Study prepared June 1, 1971, for
the City of baltimore, Maryland by Knoerle, Bender,

Stone & Associates, Inc.

2) Dam and Appurtenaznces. The available design data consists
of 23s-built construction drawings obtzined from City of
Baltimore, Department .. *ublic Works. These construction
drawings include a ceén=criine cross section and plan view
of the non-overflow and overflow sections, and section
o~ views of the Influent Gate House and water supply conduit
structure.

b. Desi-~ Features. Principal design features are illustrated on
Drew:r. °c. ¢, 3, and 4.

)) Non-overflow Sections. Non-overflow w21l sections are
constructed cf Cockeysville Marble stone blocks measuring
approximetely 3x2x1.5 ft. in dimension. Photographs of
exposed stone wall sections indicate that block size and
shape vary. A drawing showing a cross section view of
the dar indicates that these wall sections are constructed
on bedrock. The mortared stone block wall sectfons have
an estimated base width of 20 ft. and an average height
of 43 ft. These wall sections have & backfill cover
consisting predominately of rock pieces mixed with soil.
(Refer to Drawing No. 4.) .

2) QOverflow Section. The overflow section (spillway) is
tonstructed of Cockeysville Marble stone blocks and
extends to bedrock. The overflow section has an estimated
meximJm height from bedrock foundation to crest of 41 ft.
A 16 ft. long stilling apron is located at the downstream
toe.

2.2 Conrstruction. Available design information is not sufficiently
Getalled to assess whether the dam and appurtenances were constructed
in general accordance with intended design drawings and specifications.

2.3 Operation. The City of Baltimore, Department of Public Works
{water Division) is responsible for the operation of Lake Roland
Da~. The only operationa) features at the dam are four (4) slide
gates used to regulate flow entering the reservoir drain (round
arch condsit) and water supply conduit. The slide gates are reportedly
inoperable. No formal records of operation are maintained.

a

See Continuation Sheet No. 20
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2.4 Evaluation

2. Availatilitv. A1l ava:lable design {nformation and drawings
were obtained from the Dam Safety Division, Maryland Water
Resources Aaministration and the City of Baltimore, Department
of Public Works (Water Division).

b.  Adeguacy

1) Everolocy and Hvdraulics. The available hydrological and
hyerauiic 1nformation 1s limited in scope. Computer
enalyses Lsing HEC-1-UAM Safety Yersion were required to
acequately conduct a Phase ] study.

2) Dam and Acpurtenances. The type and detail of available
construction drawings and other data is limited in scope
end numoer. This limitec construction data required that
assess—ents be heavily based on visual irspection, performance
== histery, interoretation of photographs, and foundation,
ryerologic, ana hydraulic assumptions.

in view 0f the a
it 1s celievec t
techricues are n
with currently a

the performance

likely to have been in conformance
ected engineering practice. However,
st

ge of the dam (completed July 21, 1861),
s
1istory of the oam is reportedly good.

e
21 the design approach and construction
¥
&

©
<
R

ti
Dept. a1 the Armv
rps ot Engineers
July 1979
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HISTORIC CONTEXT:

MARYLAND COMPREHENSIVE HISTORIC PRESERVATION PLAN DATA
Geographic Organization: Piedmont
Chronological/Developmental Period(s):
Agricultural/Industrial Transition A.D. 1815-1870
Industrial/Urban Dominance A.D. 1870-1930
Prehistoric/Historic Period Theme(s):
Architecture/Landséape Architecture/Community Planning
Social/Education/Cultural
Resource Type:
Category: District
Historic Environment: Rural
Historic Function(s) and Use(s):
GOVERNMENT/public works

LANDSCAPE/park

Known Design Source:

Architect/Builder: Slade, James, C.E.

See Continuation Sheet No. 22
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HISTORIC CONTEXT:

During the first half of the 19th century, the port of
Baltimore grew rapidly as a transfer center for commercial goods.
In order to connect Baltimore to the farmlands to the west and the
manufacturing centers to the north, railroads were built as private
speculative enterprises. The horse drawn Baltimore & Susquehanna
Railroad, later the Northern Central, started at Baltimore and
reached the Green Spring Valley by 1831. 1In the same year, the
Green Spring Valley 1line of the railroad joined the main line
northwest of the present Lake Roland dam. A Relay House, later
known as Hollins Station, was constructed in the ‘Y’ of the
junction and functioned as the changing point for the horse teams
and as a hotel and restaurant for travelers and railroad employees.
Both railroad lines carried freight and local passengers to and
from Baltimore. The railroads were mechanized with the advent of
steam locomotives and provided freguent service to the area, with

P six commuter trains daily each way on the Green Spring Valley line
and fourteen trains daily each way on the Northern Central
Railroad. The Green Spring Valley 1line was substantially
reconstructed from 1853 to 1859.°

The railroad’s initial purpose was to serve the farming
communities and manufacturing mills north of Baltimore. For
example, the Bellona Gunpowder Mill and the Eagle Mills textile
factory were on the site of what is now Lake Roland.* However,
Baltimore City excursionists were soon using what became the
Northern Central Railroad to reach the scenic valley for
recreational purposes. The earliest picnickers, skaters, boaters,
and fishermen alighted at the Relay House and at the Ruxton station
to the north. The Relay House burned in 1869 and was replaced by
Hollins Station in 1876.

3

_ Martin K. Van Horn. "The Green Spring Branch - Site of
the Lake Roland Electric Ry." The Headway Recorder. April 1960
(20:4).

4 John McGrain. "Historical Aspects of Lake Roland."

Marvland Historical Magazine. 1979 (74:253), 266, 267.

See Continuation Sheet No. 23
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Three Northern Central stations operated within the historic
district during the period of significance: Hollins Station at the
junction with the Green Spring Valley line, Brightside just north
of the Lake Roland bridge, and Lake near where Bellona Avenue
parallels the tracks. 1In addition, the Sorrento station stop was
located on the Green Spring Valley line midway between the Northern
Central junction and the Jones Falls bridge.

At the same time the railroads had reached the Green Spring
Valley, the rapid growth of Baltimore created problems for
residents in obtaining a pure and reliable source of water for the

city. Initially all water was supplied by private wells or
springs. The privately owned Baltimore Water Company supplied
Baltimore with water from 1804 until 1854. Early sources of

company water included damming Jones Falls near the location of
what is now Preston Street and pumping it to a hilltop reservoir.
As the city grew, the company bought water rights to millponds
upstream and expanded its systen in a failed attempt to keep up

T with demand. By 1853, the Baltimore Water Company had purchased
the water rights along Jones Falls from the Bellona Powder Works at
the site of the future Lake Roland.’

The City Council was unhappy with the guantity and quality of
water supplied by the Baltimore Water Company, and in 1830 asked
about buying the company. No agreement was reached, and Baltimore
City studied and considered several alternative sources of water,
including Jones Falls, the north branch of the Patapsco, Gwynn'’s
Falls, and Great Gunpowder Falls. - A June 18, 1853, report to the
Water Commissioners by James Slade, a civil engineer from Stamford,
Connecticut, recommended the upper Jones Falls as an economical and
reliable source of water. Other engineers, including Montgomery C.
Meigs and Myndert Van Schaick, recommended damming either the
Patapsco or the Gunpowder Falls, due to their better gquality of
water. The Water Commissioners ultimately chose the lower cost
option of damming Jones Falls below Roland Run and connecting the
outflow to Hampden reservoir in the city by means of a brick lined
puried conduit. Baltimore acquired the holdings of the Baltimore
Water Company in 1854, by condemnation, for $1,350,000, and
acquired additional water rights on Jones Falls in 1856.

3 Ibid., 253.

See Continuation Sheet No. 24
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James Slade designed a system which included Lake Roland and
the Lake Roland dam, the conduit to Hampden Reservoir, and a main
from Hampden Reservoir to Mount Royal Reservoir and additional
distributing mains. Slade designed a gravity dam at Jones Falls
with a puddled earth core covered with stone blocks. Baltimore
purchased water rights to the head of the lake and land for the
lake, dam, and conduit in 1857. The following year, 1858,
construction of the dam began and was supervised by Baltimore’s
Chief Water Engineer, Charles P. Manning.

The dam and lake were built by J.B. and T.F. Connolly. Iron
gates and special pipes were cast and installed by the firm of A&W
Denmead and Sons. The Denmead company operated the famous
Monumental Iron Works at the corner of Monument Street and Guilford
Avenue in Baltimore, where they had been making locomotives and
boilers since 1847. The Connolly company advertised in directories
of the period as marble cutters "opposite the jail on East Madison
Street." The gate house was completed in October 1861, three

months after the water began to spill over the crest.

The site of the dam was a narrow ravine on Jones Falls at the
end of the Green Spring Valley, over the hill and to the east of
the Hollins Station. At the time, the dam site was eight miles
north of the boundary of Baltimore. After discovering a solid rock
bed at the base of the ravine, James Slade designed an
vindestructible" dam with a solid rubble-stone core. It
incorporated a stone Classic Revival style valve house on the east
side of the dam. The valve house contained the gate valves
controlling the flow of water. From the valve house, the water
flowed through an underground brick conduit to Hampden Reservoir or
to the waste weir. The construction work went quickly, and the
lake water first reached the crest of the dam in 1861.°

The cost of purchasing the land and building the lake, dam,
conduit to Hampden Reservoir, and pipe to the vicinity of the
Washington Monument in downtown Baltimore -was estimated as
$1,146,248 in Slade’s 1853 report. The actual cost when the work:
was completed was $1,360,057. The estimate was exceeded in part
due to the change in the dam design, unexpected costs related to
changing the bottom profile of the lake, and providing culverts and

Annual Report..., 1861, 13.

See Continuation Sheet No. 25
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abutments for roads and railroad bridges.

When completed the dam created Swann Lake, named for the Mayor
of Baltimore at that time. Subsequently, the lake was renamed Lake
Roland after Roland Run which reflects the name of Roland
Thornberry, a local land owner in 1694.7 Excess water flowed over
the dam and down its rusticated stone face, creating a pleasing
white water effect. Excess water could also be drained through the
Valve House by way of the waste weir on the east side of the dam.

When first built, the 116 acre Lake Roland reservoir was the
main water supply for Baltimore City. However, Lake Roland had
heavy silting problems as soon as the dam was constructed.® The
heavy runoff from Jones Falls, Roland’s Run and other tributaries
guickly reduced the volume of water in the lake and caused cloudy

contaminated water to be received in Baltimore. In 1872, the
reservoir was out of service for 15 days and the Water Board
A~ decided to dredge the lake and place pumps at Meredith Ford on the

Gunpowder to supply Lake Roland with clean water. From 1874 to
1884, the pumps pushed the water through a 36 inch diameter conduit
which discharged into Roland Run at Lutherville, two miles above

the 1lake. Lake Roland was again dredged in 1874. Another
reservoir, the lake at Druid Hill, was developed as short-term
supply.

"During the drought of 1880, the daily supply of Baltimore ran
up from sixteen million gallons to between twenty-five and thirty
million gallons. The deficiency was made up from storage, and
largely from the ’temporary supply’ from the Gunpowder . "’

A dam with a seven mile tunnel to divert water to storage
lakes at Montebello and Clifton was constructed at Loch Raven on
the Gunpowder. Silting and turbid water from Lake Roland continued
to be a problem and a large reservoir was built at Loch Raven and
completed in 1914. Use of Lake Roland became intermittent and 1915
was the last time it was used as Baltimore’s source of water.

7 John McGrain, "Historical Aspects...," 1979, 253.

Annual Report..., 1863, 53.

Harper’s Weekly. October 8, 1881.
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The construction of the Lake Roland dam and its related
engineering works is characteristic of the construction of the mid-
19th century: it was triangular in section and relied upon the
mass of the dam to withstand the water pressure of the reservoir;
it was surfaced with large cut stone blocks; the excess water
flowed over a central spillway and the water level of the reservoir
was controlled by metal gate valves. The dam was unusual in that
it had a solid rubble-stone core, rather than the typical tamped or
puddled earth core. In addition, the dam’s aesthetic design was
outstanding and was frequently illustrated in publications before
the turn of the century.®

In 1861, a boathouse and a gate keeper’s cottage were
constructed on the east shore of Lake Roland just upstream of the
dam.

Also in 1861, Confederate sympathizers from Baltimore City
destroyed the iron railroad bridge crossing the lake to prevent
Union troops from moving south. The bridge was replaced, and Union
soldiers were stationed at the site throughout the war to protect
it. The bridge was replaced with a steel plate girder bridge
with a central concrete pier in 1924.

An iron bridge crossing Jones Falls was constructed shortly
after the dam was finished. This bridge was swept away in a flood
in 1868 and was replaced with a cast and wrought iron truss bridge
by Wendel Bollman in 1872. The Bollman bridge was demolished
during World War II and replaced with a steel and concrete bridge
after the war using the existing 1872 stone abutments.

The surrounding land administered by the Water Board was
landscaped starting in 1862 with carriage roads, bridges, trees,
sod, and fountains. The start of the landscape work surrounding
Lake Roland immediately followed the completion of the dam and
appears to have been part of the initial design.

10 Bryant, Wm. Cullen, Editor. Perkins, Granville,

Illustrator. Picturesque America. "Baltimore and Environs." (New
York: Appleton, 1874) 86.

1 carol Ukens, "Lake Roland’s Splendid Monument." Towson

Times, 16 July 1986.
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Chief Engineer Charles Manning reported in 1863 that:

"A road has been made around the hill near the Relay House,
which enables the visitors to procure a view of the lake from that
eminence. I have planted a great number of trees on the banks and
also around the carriage drives."! '

Grading of slopes and construction of stone culverts continued
through 1878. The designed landscape flowed into the tree covered
hills without a distinct border. This beautiful country setting
for an urban park was frequently remarked upon 1in contemporary
accounts. As Picturesque America noted in 1874:

" .we come to Lake Roland, clasped in the embrace of bold

hills, and winding, river-like, around jutting peninsulas. It is

a charming scene. In the fresh, dewy sparkle of early morning, or

in the soft closing-in of the evening shadow, it is beautiful in

~ varying moods as the ever-changing, ever-new face to the waters
' answers to the drifting clouds; the heavy hill shadows, the trees
that sentinel its margin, or come down a disorderly, irregular

troop to mirror themselves in its bosom;..."

These landscape elements were characteristic of the informal
romantic style popularized by Andrew Jackson Downing and Frederick
Law Olmsted. The actual landscape designer remains unknown at this
time. However, Lake Roland Park was one of the earliest public
romantic landscapes in the Baltimore area.

At the beginning of the 19th century, several city squares in
Baltimore had been formally landscaped as parks. They included the
city Spring (before 1810), Washington Square (1815), and Union
Square (1847). At the time only the wealthy could escape the
heavily built-up city by travelling to the countryside. In 1851,
Baltimore and Baltimore County were created as separate political
entities and a Boundary Avenue Commission was created. The
commission’s 1852 report proposed a Boundary Avenue park encircling
the city specifically "as places of resort for the thousands who
may throng from the densely built portions of the city to avail

12 Annual Report..., 1863.
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themselves of the 1luxuries of fresh air and shade from the
trees."3 Although never implemented, this planning effort was
similar to those in other American cities at that time. It led to
the city instituting a park tax and acquiring the Nicholas Lloyd
Rogers estate, named Druid Hill, in 1860 and opening it to the

public as a park. Thus, the 1862 landscaping at Lake Roland
closely followed the rise in public interest in parks for the
masses. It preceded the development of Fairmount Park in

Philadelphia, a similar recreational landscaping of a city
waterworks begun in 1867 at the site of an 1821 dam designed by
Benjamin Henry Latrobe, Sr.

Baltimore continued to acquire other large estates as "found

parks." The Municipal Arts Society, founded in 1899, had the
extension of parklands as one of its aims. The group retained the
Olmsted Brothers to examine Baltimore’s parks in 1902. 1In 1904,

the Olmsted Brothers completed a study proposing a city wide system
of linked parks which included Jones Falls, Lake Roland, and many
other elements of the city’s water supply system."

The development of a citywide system of parks paralleled the
evolution of Baltimore’s trolley system. Initially horse drawn,
the trolleys were a primary mode of transportation for both goods
and people in the nineteenth century. These competing private
railways radiated out from downtown Baltimore to the new suburban
residential areas. Baltimore had the first electrified trolley in
the United States, in 1851. Mayor Swann instituted the Park Tax on
the trolleys in 1859."

One of these trolleys, the Lake Roland Elevated Railway, was
an important factor in the development of the site as a

13 Report of the Board of Commissioners to the Mayor and

City Council, Relative to the City Boundary Avenue, Baltimore, MD.,
1852.

14 Olmsted Brothers, Report on the Development of Public
Grounds of Greater Baltimore. (Baltimore: Municipal Arts Society
of Baltimore City, 1904), 107, 108.

15 "sSingle Horse Car Tract to a Great Network of Lines," The

Sun, 25 July 1909.
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recreational resource. Quickly built in 1892 to 1893 from downtown
Baltimore to within a short walk of the eastern shore of the lake,
the trolley line was incorporated to take advantage of the profits
of the new suburban developments.

In order to increase ridership, the Lake Roland Elevated
Railway built a country amusement park on land acquired next to
Lake Roland. Known as Lake Side Park, it featured a merry-go-
round, a two story dance pavilion, a romantic landscape, and the
lake itself. Contemporary accounts indicate that this private use
was not distinguished or separated physically from the public lands
of Lake Roland. Lake Side Park was heavily used and the throngs of
visitors which gathered near the dam caused policing problems for
the Baltimore Water Board.'®

What was unusual about Lake Roland is that it was a city park
located in the suburbs and accessible primarily by rail. Passenger
access to the Lake Roland site was by both the Lake Roland Elevated
and the Northern Central. The easy rail access to the site created
a new phenomenon: country recreation for the average city dweller.
v, ..the trains brought car after car of skaters in the winter, and
car after car of picnickers and fishermen in the summer."”
Boating, hiking, baseball, and bird watching were also common
recreations.

As the Baltimore County Union noted in 1887, "There are half
a dozen railroad stations within a few minutes walk of different
parts of the lake. Mount Washington is a favorite point of access,
and the half mile walk to the lake will not be regretted, if only
for the charming approach through Lake Roland Avenue. The next
station - Hollins - is a junction of the Green Spring branch, which
runs through lovely scenery and leaves the lake at a point where
Jones Falls empties itself at the western end. Close by this spot

16 Michael R. Farrell, Who Made All Qur Streetcars Go? The

Story of Rail Transit in Baltimore. (Baltimore: National Railway
Historical Society, 1973), 218; Letter from Chief Engineer,
Baltimore Water Department, to President and Members of the Water
Board, 9 July 189%4.

17 Robert Hooper, "I Remember...When Ruxton Was Very Young."

Sun Magazine, 15 April 1956.
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is Bare Hills, whose sterile crest contrasts singularly with the
surrounding fertility and in whose depths are stored valuable mines
of copper. Hollins Station is on the eastern (sic) margin of the
lake and is the most convenient point of access. Half a mile
further up on the main line of the Northern Central Railroad are
two other stations (Brightside and Lake), established for the
convenience of local residents."

During the summer, Baltimore City residents would stay at the
Brightside Hotel just north of Lake Roland and commute to work. 1In
the evenings they would row on the lake and enjoy the scenery. To
accommodate these passengers, the railroad established a Brightside
Station at the bend of Bellona Avenue.

At the turn of the century, a group of rowing enthusiasts
established the L’Hirondelle Boating Club on Roland’s Run at the
north end of the lake. The club was named for one of the boats
used for rowing on Lake Roland. They constructed a boat house and
baseball diamond near the water in the early 1900’s. Later, tennis
courts were added north of the baseball field. A fieldhouse was
constructed in 1929 and is still in use. Rowing, baseball, and
tennis were newly popular sports at the turn of the century among
the young professional classes. The L’Hirondelle Rowing Club
(later shortened to L’Hirondelle Club) was characteristic of the
national movement toward outdoor recreation at this time.®

Approximately 100 acres of land on the west side of the lake
were laid out as the Sorrento subdivision and the Green Spring
Valley line established a Sorrento station stop along Lake Roland
by 1889. Apparently an economic failure, the Sorrento tract
remained an undeveloped part of the bucolic scenery.

In 1909, the Lake Side Park closed, but the Lake Side trolley
continued to run. A director of the trolley line, Robert Merrick,
purchased a portion of Lake Side Park to create the Lakeridge
Subdivision in 1924. His house on lots 10 and 11 was the first to
be constructed. These houses front on Woodbrook Lane, the former
extension of Lake Side Drive, and do not reflect an orientation to
Lake Roland.

18 John Redwood, Jr., "History of L’Hirondelle Club, Ruxton,

Maryland." (Baltimore: L’Hirondelle Club, 1972), 1.
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The continuous recreational use of the site was increased in
1943 due to the Second World War. Pleasure driving of automobiles
was forbidden, so the Lake Side trolley became the main access to
Lake Roland. The Department of Recreation stocked the lake with
fish (fishing became legal for the first time) and supplied
rowboats for hire. The rail access to the park continued until
1950, with stops at Bare Hills and Lake on the Northern Central,

and Lake Side by trolley.

An open shelter was constructed at the top of Relay Hill in
1949, and later a groundskeeper’s house and a restroom building
were built west of the dam. 1In recent years, a boat shelter has
been constructed on or near the site of the original boathouse.
Adjacent to the shelter a masonry concession stand and an asphalt
parking area have been built. The concession stand 1is not
currently in use.

’/«*”“ ™~
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

LAKE ROLAND DAM AND GATEHOUSE.

Masonry dam and Greek Revival Gate House nearby, designed by James
Slade, C.E., and constructed on Jones Falls, 1858-1861. Dam contractors
were J. Hoblitzell, J. H. Hoblitzell, W. L. Hoblitzell, and T. S. :
Crowley. Gate House (which contains control valves beneath the building
floor) was built by J. B. & T. F. Connolly, contractors. Charles P.
Manning, city's Chief Water Engineer, supervised construction. Iron
gates and special pipes were cast and installed by firm of A. & W.
Denmead and Sons. Dam is 40 feet high, 125 feet wide at spillover, 60
feet maximum thick at base; no wooden cribwork is included. Dam is

all masonry construction, described as "indestructible." Interior f£ill
is of crushed rock rubble found on the site; outer facing is rock ashlar;
all masonry was set on "full beds of fresh hydraulic cement mortar."

The first impounded water flowed over the crest in mid-July, 1861.
Dedication took place on July 21, 1961, the day of the Battle of First
Bull Run. The interior chambers under the Gate House are of Texas
marble or limestone. The last use made of Lake Roland water in the
public supply was in December, 1915.

Note: A gate house connected with this project is within Baltimore
City, west side of Falls Road near Cross-Keys. It was located at the
"Harper Waste Wier." It is also a classical revival building,
resembling a mausoleum, and was constructed by the firm of John W.
Maxwell and Son.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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KBl SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW ;
—PREHISTORIC —_ARCHEOULOGY-PREHISTORIC __COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE __RELIGION h
—1400-1499 —_ARCHEOQLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION _LAW __SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
——1600-1699 _}QHCHITECTU RE __EDUCATION —_MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1798% —ART XENGINEEHING —__MuUSsIC _THEATER
X1800-1899 —COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY _—POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —_OTHER (SPECIFY)

—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES 1858-1861 BUILDER/ARCHITECT  James Slade

v

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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EIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Report of the Water Department for 1862 (Baltimore, 1863),,.27,
12, 13, 49.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
ELIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

“ ¥,

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
[§1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Mr. John McGrain :
ORGANIZATION DATE
Baltimore County Planning Office : June 6, 1978
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
County Courts Bldg., 401 Bosley Avenue 494~3495
CITY OR TOWN STAYE
Towson Marvland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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Masohry‘dam and Greek Revivsl Gate House nearhy, designed by James Sladé,
C.E., and constructed on Jones Falls, 1858-1861. Dam contrachors were
J. Hoblitzell, J.H. Hoblitzell, W.L. Hoblitzell, and T.S. Crowley. Gate
House (which contains control valves beneath the building floor) was
built by J.B. & T.F. Cecnnolly, contractors. Charles P. Manning, city's
Chief Water Engineer,'supervised construction. Iron gates ard special
pipes were cast and installed by firm of Ao & W. Denméad and Sons. Dan is
LO feet higﬁ, 125 feet wide st spillover, 60 feet maximum thick at base;
no wooden cribwork is included. Dam is all masonry consiruclion, described
as "indestructible.® Interior f£ill is of crushed rock rubtle fournd on
the éite; outer facing is rock ashlar; all masomry was sel on "full beds
o o of fresh hydraulic cement.mortar." The first impounded water fiowed over
the crest in mid-July, 1861. Deéication took place oa July 2%, 1861,
the.day of the Battle of First Bull Run. The interior chambers under the
Gate House are of Tbxégfgg?%fg or limestone. Tne last use mads of Lake

Roland water in the public supply was in lecemler, 1915,

Note: A gate hcuse connected with this project is within Baltimore City,
. west side of Fzlls Road near Cross-Keys. it was loacted at the "Harper
Waste Wier." It is also a classical revival building, resembling &

mauscleum, and was constructed by the firm of John W. Maxwell and Son.

R_ference. Regport of the Water Department for 1862 (Baltimore, 1863),4¢ 27,
' 12, 13, L9,
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BALTIMORE AND ENVIRONS. II1

curb-stone and gutter, will
be up to the limits of the
embankment upon which
we are standing.

From here one of the
peculiar beauties of .the vi-
cinity of Baltimore will be remark'ed—
the rolling, elevated, rounded hills that
neatly environ it. The chain of lakes
and reservoirs, in which Druid Lake is
but a link, and which supplies the city -~
with pure water, extends through one :
of the most beautiful portions of this broken country. Druid Lake itself is but a
storage-lake, with the capacity to afford the city, if needful, sixty days’ consumption.
Nearer the city lies Mount-Royal Reservoir, and, above, Hampden Reservoir. We now
follow Jones's Falls, which presents us with some water-views—Hampden Falls, and the
Cotton Mills of Mount Vernon—little sketches that are but suggestive types; and then
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we come to Lake Roland, clasped in the embrace of bold hills, and winding, river-like,
around jutting peninsulas. It is a charming scene. In the fresh, dewy sparkle of early
morning, or in the soft closing-in of the evening shadows, it is beautiful in varying
moods as the ever-changing, ever-new face of the waters answers to the drifting clouds;
the heavy hill shadows, the trees that sentinel its margin, or come down a disorderly,
irregular troop to mirror themselves in its bosom; or to the fitful caprices of Nature
around, now bright with glint and gleam of sun or stars; now sombre and murky under
driving winds and masses of low, drifting clouds, pelting with the rain, as with falling
shot, the gray surface.

The lake is very deceptive as to size, as only bits of it can be seen from any one
point. The official measurement gives it seven miles in circumference and a mile and a
half in length. Even this, the fifth in the series, is not the last of the complicated
system by which the Baltimore Water-works, costing over five million dollars, are ren-
dered efficient. Seven miles farther up, where the Gunpowder River cuts its way be-

tween two narrow hills, is derived, by means of expensive works, a supplementary supply,

Scene on Lake Roland.
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yet to become ome of the principal sources upon which the city will depend, by an

aqueduct ten miles long Pardon us for being statistical for a moment, as thereby we
can best show the extent of the present works. Druid Lake has a capacity of four

- Lake Roland Dam.

hundred and twenty million gallons; Lake Roland, three hundred and twenty-five mill-
ions; Hampden Reservoir, fifty-two millions; Mount-Royal Reservoir, thirty-two mill-
ions; and a new high-service reservoir, twenty-seven millions. The Gunpowder works,
when completed, will be capable-of supplying the city with more than three times the
quantity now given by Jones's Falls and Roland’s Run.

Lake Roland above the Dam.

All the streams around Baltimore afford scenes of much quiet beauty.: Herring
Run to the east has been honored by the brush of more than one artist; and Gwynn’s

Falls, a rapid stream to the west, presents many quaint old mills on its banks, which
86
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FiGure 1.
Lake Roland Dam, June 30, 1907.

—Barker Collection, Enoch Pratt Free Library

work based on old Jones Falls mill ponds, but was by no means a long-range enclosed in
answer to the problems that plagued a city growing at a phenomenal rate. base to cres
Engineer Slade had a detailed plan ready to implement, whereas the propo- was perpel
nents of the Gunpowder plan had only a map proposing an “air-line tunnel” the dam to
that would run from Cromwell Bridge Road to Herring Run. This map was of the .dam
published in the American of September 25, 1854, Acting under a council ordi- with fine r
nance of July 29 of that year, the city acquired a deed for the assets of the face stood
Water Company on October 10, Baltimore was no longer able to consider alter- Tl.1e fl
natives. Manning:
Actual construction began in 1858, and Gorr describes the project as The ga
based on seven components: Lake Roland; Lake Roland Dam; the conduit from at the
Lake Roland to Hampden Reservoir; Hampden Reservoir; the pipe line from and 1¢
Hampden to Mount Royal Reservoir; Mount Royal Reservoir; and the network lower
of distribution mains from each reservoir.¢ throug
The dam was to have been built of earth and wooden cribs, but the decision bottor
was made for an “indestructible’’ dam, and the fates have now spared that into _t}
boastful structure for some 120 years. The core of the dam was built of heavy “ecmi
rubble work, ground up from “‘the rough gigantic stone of the neighboring hill- Ch:m}
sides.” The outer facing was of roughly cut stone or rock ashlar work, A clear z::aspc
waterway 125 feet wide provided the overflow at the top of the dam. Wing T
walls on each side rose 6 feet above the crest and the wings were entirely

Aty cruntrilly e G fodag %ﬁ’?@




In the rowboat, on Lake Roland in 1886, two

proper young men in hats, ties and waist-

coats, rowing on alternate sides, take a break.

{Photo by A. H. Brinkmann)

The Popke family relaxes on their classic
wooden launch, the Alvida J. (named for

Alvida Jensen) at Turkey Point, Rockaway, in

the early 1900s.
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SITANTS PARCEL
OMPANY, 1. 1. Me-
¢ bLnilder, president
of itobert Garrett &
- and James F. Laf-
anlent, was jneorpor-
3t has 75,000 capital,
Jith abont lLwenly-five
specinl facilities for
fivinhts, but is ehiefly
oeal expuess and bag-

21 NOWTI JABERTY

INAL WANRENOUSE
intainstwowarchanges
ornge of thnr, canned
s, and genceral mer-
eniently sitnated, with
: husiness gquarter aml
setly with the tracks of
win  Lailroad, System.

konown as the FLOUR B s
. - DA ey v
5, has 000 luvels R - i M S R AR 5
sthera capacity of 1,000
i f ,and driveway. . Lake Roland, City and Suburban Railway Line.
an arthiern Central),
throngh this concern.  Negotinble certifieates are issned by the company, and insur-
other ehnarges on mer, ance cffected at lowest rates,
went of freight ean be The capital slock of the company is $150,000, hield principally by the merchants
d forwarding business of Baltimore and the Northern Central Railway Company.
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Lake Roland Historic District

Baltimore Couwly, Mav-ﬁlo\nd

Robert Macht

Octobeyr 1440

Robert Macht, 6140 Bavroll Rd, Bal"'IVHOP‘a,MaHdeMC‘ 21209

ll.ake Roland at Poa+ Shelter and Valve House Lookmj Souvth
o 45
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Lake Roland ttistoric D strict

Baltimore Coun-hj , Maryland

Robert Macht

April 19441 :

Robert Macht, 6146 Parroll Rd, Baltimarve , Mavyland 21209
Lake Roland L°°““"3 West Towards Relay Hil)

2 op 45
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- Lake Roland Historic Distniet
. Baltwore County, Maryland
Robert Macht
April 194l

Rebert Macht, 6140 Barroll Rd, fiﬂHlmam,Manjland 21209
Lake Roland Leoking Nerth Towards Roland Rum
% op 45
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Lake Roland Historic District
Baltimore County,Ma ry land
Robert Macht
prl 1941 ' '
" Robert Macht, 6140 Barroll Rd, Balhimore, Maryland 21209
Jones Ealls at Girder Bridge Lookmng Nort,

4 op 45
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Lake Roland Historic Pistrict BA2 i
Baltimore Cow-n-hj yMaryland

Rob evt Macht

June 199 |

Robert Macht, ¢140 Barvroll Rd, Baltimore qujlanc‘ 21209
Jones Falls at Dam loaku'nﬂ South

5 or 45







Lake Roland Histovic Pistrict «3A-127<
Baltimore Couwhj, Maryland

Robert Macht

June (99|

Robert Macht, G140 Barvoll Rd, Ba“nmore,,Manj[th 21209
Dawm Seuvth Elevation

G o 45







Ldk& Roland Historic Pistvict 3/}_/‘;731

Pdltimore Caun'hj . Mawjlqnd
Robert Macht
June 94|

Robert Macht, Gid4e Barroll R, BaHlmovd,Manj(ahJ 21209
Dam Splllwo.p’ and Pond Laokma Weet
Tor 45
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L(Z/qu. oland Historic Pistriet

Ral4imore Courty, Maryland

vt e

dune 1941 |
Robert Macht, 6140 Ravvoll Rd, Bal-hmom‘Marq(qv\A 21209
West Dam Abubment '

g of 45
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Lake Roland Historic District ~
Paltimore Couvvh,,Maw.‘ land Gt /3’75/

Robevt Macht

June 1441
Robert Macht, G140 Barvell Rd, Balhmove,Mavq‘dnJ 21209

Waste Weir Looklhﬂ East
q of 45
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Lake Roland Histevic Digtrict
Baltimere Couvnty, Maryla nd

Rsbevrt Macht
October 990
Robert Macht, G140
Valve Hovse West Elevation

= oF45

Barroll Rd, Baltimore, Mavullancl 21209
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Lake Roland Histovic District

Raltimore Covnty, Mavry land

Robert Mach#t

April 1991

Robert Macht, Gl4o Barroll Rd, Baltimore, Maryland 21209
Valve Hovse East Elevation

|l¢F45
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Lake Roland Historic District
Baltimere County, Maryland
Robert Macht

AP'rll 99|
Robkert M.\;M) G140 Parvoll Rd, Balhmoy,g’ Mayqlqu 21209

Valve House Cmrvinj a+ Entance
|2 of 45
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Lake Roland Histovie District

Paltimore County, Marq{ahd

Robert Macht

Octobeyr 1990

Robert Macht, G140 Barvoll Rd, Bqlhmgm)Mavpl (and 21209
Valve House and ey Lookmg East

|3 o 45
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Lake Roland Historic District
Paltimore CaunﬂI, Maw1 land
Robert Macht

Aprl 1941

Robert Macht, @140 Barroll Rd, Baltimere, Man'lamd 21209
Lake Side Drive at Hollins Lane Looking Novth

14 o 45
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Lake Roland thetoric tistrict
Pakimore Covnn]. Mary land
| Robert Mach+t

Apml (991
Robevt Macht, Gl40 Ravrall Rd, Paltimore, Mavyland 21204

Lake Side Drive at Jones Falls Bridge Look:’nﬂ Novth
16 op 45
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Lake Roland Histovic District
Baltimore County, Mary land
Robert Macht

APH! 49|
Robert Macht, 6140 Bavvoll Rd, Raltimore, qu‘\c\md 21209

Lake Side Drive at Valve Hovse Laokmg Nevtl,
16 of 45







Lalke Roland Historic District -
Baltimore Counh],Mavqlo\wd :BA TF
Robert Macht

Jdune 1941
Robert Macht, 6140 Barroll Rd, Balhmov;:\xg’

Eence Post at Valve House
17 op 47
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' Lake Roland Histone District

Ral+more Caunﬁ'p Ma m,,!and

Robert Macht

AP“' 199

Robevt Macht, 6140 Barroll Rd, Paltimove, Mqvqlqhg 21209
Poat shelter Sevth Elevation

|8 of 45
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Lake Roland Historic District
Raltimere CouMm],Mnm]Iawd
Robert Macht

Apnl 94|

Robert Macht, Gl &40 Parvell R4, BaH'Wovc,Man\\dnd 21209

Concession Buuld«mj West Elevation
9 o 45







Lake Roland Histovic District CBR-127¥

Balhmove CoUh+l1, Maryland
Robert Macht

June Q4

Robert Macht, G140 Barvoll Rd, Palfimore, Mavu'iav\d 21204
Pt ‘ooklng Sovth

20 o’: 49
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Lake Roland Histovic District RA-1ATTY
Paltimove Coun-l'ul,Manllamd

Robert Macht

lune (9al

Robert Macht, G140 Barvoll Rd, Baltimore, Maryland 21209
Culvevt Loaking South

2( oF 45
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Lak& Roland H‘S"'OV‘\C— Distriet
Paltimore Counhj, Mary land
Robeavt Macht
Apnl laqi
Robert Macht, Gl40 Rarvoll Rd, Balhhf\av&,Mam\and 21209
Fouvndation Wall Loakma Wwast
22 o; 45
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lake Roland Historic District
Baltimova Cownhj . Mav‘ﬁ‘ﬂhd

Robevt Macht
Apri| 199]
Robert Macht, 6140 Bavvell Rd, bal{-tmove.,Mayq(MA 71209

Glade (ookmj Nort)
2% op 45







Lake .Roland Histovic igtvict
Raltimore Co'uwhj, Marylend
Robeyt Macht

dune 1441

Robevt Macht, @l4o Pavroll Rd, Baltimore MD 21204
Lake Side Prive looking East
24 of 45
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Lake Roland Historic District
B altimore Coun'h?,qu'ﬂhd
Robert Macht
Apvil 194]
Robert Macht, G140 Barroll Rd, Baltmore, MD 21209
Stone Fb#id?& |ooklhﬁ East
ng ‘F 45 Canlvtyr
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Lake Roland Histerig Dishrct
Baltimore Couwh,, Marv‘lﬂhd
Rebert Macht

Apnl 99|
Robert Macht, @140 Barvell R4, Baltimove, MD 21209

Lake Side Drive Lcakmj We gt
26 of 45
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Lake Roland Histeric District
Paltimere Couvsh, , Mmq land

Robert Macht

April 1941

Rokert Macht, 6140 Barrell Rd, Baltimore MP 21209
Lake Side Dvive at Gate at Woodbrook Lane Loakmﬁ East

27 op 45
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Lake Roland Histovic District
Paltimore Counh’, Mavvllqnd
Robevt Macht
Apil 14ai
' Robert Macht, 6140 Barroll Rd, Baltimore MR 21209
Bridqe Over Jones Falls Lookmﬂ Nort,

. 28 or:45




L g,




-
{ /B A- 127

' Lake Roland Historic District

BG“\W\OM Cotmhh Nan“awd

Robert Macht

Apv\‘ a9l

Robert Macht, 6140 Barvell Rd, Baltimore, M2 21209
West C‘avwaa’c Drive Looltmﬂ North

29 o 49
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Lake Roland Histovic District
Paltimere Coun‘f\j ! Marqlqnd
Robert Macht
APNI 1941
Rokert Macht, Gi4o Bavroll Rd, Baltmore, MO 21209

West qurtaje. Drive Lookm3 Nevth
3o PF 4¢,
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Lake Roland Historie Pistrict

Pa 4 imere Cowrh,), qu’h\nd

Robert Macht

Apnl 199l

Robevt Macht, 6140 Barroll Rd, Baltimere, MDD 21204
West Cmvmqe. Prive Laoktnq East

6(#}:45
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Lake Roland Historic District
Paltimore Cawvh‘, qu‘(q nd
Robert Macht
APHI 1991
Robevt Macht, G140 Ravvoll Rd, Baltimere, MD 21204
Restvoom Bwldmﬂ South Elevatioy,
%2 %k 45
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Lake Roland Historic Thishict

Pathmore Caunh1 , Man, land

Robevt Macht

Aphl a4/

Robkert Machi, G140 Pavvoll Rd, Baltimere, MP 21209
Cavetaker's Hovse South Elevation

3% op 45
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Lake Reland Histovic istrict
RPaltimere Covnty, Mary land

Robevt Macht
Atnl 194]

Robert Macht, 61 40 Parvell Rd, Baltimore, MDD 21209
Sheltey at Rclm,l Hill Loak:nj Novth
24 o 45
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Paltimove Count

: Maryland

Robert Mach+ 1o Mangiar

dune 1941

Robert Macht, G140 Rarvoll Rd, Baltimore MD 21209

Novthern Central Pridge and Abutments Lookmg East
35 o 45
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Balhmore Count

y Mary land
Robert Macht 1 i
dune |99

Robert Macht, Gl 40 Parvoll Rd, Baltimove,MP 21209

Tracks at Gveen 5pﬂ~s¢1 \/alla? Live
36 o 45
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Lake Roland Histovie Distriet

Baltivwore C’auwh’, Mavy land

Robert Macht

APHI 149

Robert Macht, 6140 Bayvoll R4, Baltimore MD 21204

Top f Stene Culvert at Gyeen Spring Valley Lne
31 op 45
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Lake Reland Historic Distriet
Pal+imove C'owm). MﬂVqlnhd
. Robert Macht

| AP‘/&I 941
Robert Macht, G140 Barvol Rd, Balhmore MR 21204

Novth Abutment at Green Spring Vqlle¢1 Line Laoknm) E agt
3¢ of 4%
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Lake Roland Historic Distvict

Baltimeove Covn‘h‘ , Mqvqlqnd

Rebevt Macht

Apnl 1491

Robert Macht, G140 Barvell Rd, Raltimore, MP 2/204

ﬂ;-hammq Wall at Green Spmmj Va“eq Line West Elevation
39 op 45
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Lake Roland Historic District
Paltimore County Mﬂnﬂﬂhd

Rebert Macht
APHI 1a9\

Robevt Macht, G140 Barrell Rd Balhimore MDD 21209
Sovth Abutment at Green S’Pvmq Va“u‘ Line Novth Elevatioy
4o of 45
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Lake Roland Historic Dishact
Baltimore County, Mary land

Robert Macht
Arml 1991

Robevt Macht, G140 Rarvoll Rd, Baltimere ,MD 220

| Nev+h Abvtment at Green SPwm) Vqlleu’ Limne Sovth Elevation
i 4| oF 45







Lake Roland Historic District A=) TY
Balbwmore COW\'H“" MO\W‘\GM

Robert Macht

June 1991

Robevt Macht, 6140 Pavroll Rd, PBalhmore ,MD 21209
Marker at Gveen Spring Valla,’ Line South Elevatioy
47 oF/ 45
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Lake Roland Historic Tistriet
Paltimore C’ounﬂ ' Mam’ land
Robert Macht

April 1941
Robert Macht, 140 Barrell Rel, Palhimere, qulanJ 21209

Stone J&udga at Green Spring Va”c», Line South Elevation
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Robert Macht
June 1941
Robert Macht, |40 Bavroll Rd Baltimere | MP 21209

Glrdev Pridge at Jones Falls North Elevatio,
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Robevt Macht
APM a4
Robert Macht Gl40 RParvell Rd, Baltimsve M7 21209
West Abutment at Girder Pridge at Jones Falls Looking West
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